

Ilaria Maria Placco

Partner



Info

Ilaria.Placco@crccdlex.com

Rome – Italy

+39 06 9830 400

Practice areas

Corporate – Mergers & Acquisitions

Energy & Infrastructures

Languages

Italian

English

French

Ilaria focuses on corporate and commercial law, assisting Italian and foreign entrepreneurs, companies, investment funds and financial institutions, groups, in relation to M&A and private equity transactions at national and international level (inbound and outbound), as well as in connection with extraordinary finance transactions or corporate reorganizations and in the development of multi-jurisdictional projects. Ilaria has extensive experience in the structuring and negotiation of extraordinary cross-border transactions, investment agreements, shareholders' agreements, joint venture agreements and commercial agreements relevant to various industries (life sciences, luxury & retail, food, energy and industrial, *among others*).

Professional experience

2022	Cappelli Riolo Calderaro Crisostomo Del Din & Partners, Rome
1999 – 2022	Studio Legale Gianni & Origoni, Rome
1997	Brick Court Chambers, Brussels
1995 – 1998	Practice in civil and criminal law

Educational

1999	Admitted to the Cassino Bar Association
1995	Law Degree (<i>magna cum laude</i>) – Università LUISS “Guido Carli”, Rome
1992 – 1993	Erasmus Program – London School of Economics and Political Sciences, London

CAPPELLI RIOLO
CALDERARO CRISOSTOMO
DEL DIN & PARTNERS



Studio Legale

Milano Roma Londra
crccdlex.com